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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT:    BRIGHTON GREEN CONDOMINIUM AMENDED SITE PLAN  
PROJECT NO.:   19-11 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 124, BLOCK 1, LOT -Multiples 
REVIEW DATE:   10 MAY 2019  
MEETING DATE:   16 MAY 2019 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  ZEN CONSULTANTS, INC. 
 

1. The application is before the board for two structures which were constructed on the 
condominium site plan identified as sprinkler control buildings.  The buildings have been 
previously constructed on the site without benefit of Planning Board review or Building Permits.  
 

2. This office is aware of a concern of the Building Department regarding modifications to the 
Stormwater Management Facilities at the site.  The Building/Code Enforcement Department is 
aware that potential modifications of the Stormwater Management Facilities may have been 
undertaken in conjunction with the installation of the landscape sprinkler systems.  The 
Applicants representative are requested to address any potential modifications performed to 
the approved Stormwater Management Facilities 
 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
PJH/kbw 
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